Minutes of the Meeting of Admissions Regulating Authority held under the **Chairmanship of Hon'ble Justice D. K. Deshmukh (Retd.)** on Thursday, the **28th May, 2019 at 12:30 p.m**. in the Conference Hall, Office of the Admissions Regulating Authority, 9th Floor, New Excelsior Building, A.K. Nayak Marg, Fort, C.S.T., Mumbai – 400 001.

Following Members of the Admissions Regulating Authority were present:

1. Dr. M.S. Kekre	:	Member
2. Dr. R.B. Mankar	:	Member
3. Mr. P.E. Gaikwad	:	Member
4. Mr. A.E. Rayate	:	Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority and Commissioner, State CET-CELL, M.S.

Mr. Saurabh Vijay, Member Secretary (Pravesh Niyantran Samiti – Higher and Technical Education) and Secretary, Higher and Technical Education Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai and Dr. Sanjay Mukharji, Member Secretary (Pravesh Niyantran Samiti – Medical Education) and Secretary, Medical Education and Drugs Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai, do not attend the meeting of Admissions Regulating Authority hence Authority decides that hereinafter the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority and Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai should be act as Member Secretary in the meeting of Authority, whenever the concerned Secretary is absent.

Dr. Ravi Bapat, Member, Dr. Arun Jamkar, Member and Dr. K.M. Kulkarni, Member were unable to attend the meeting and were granted leave of absence.

The following invitees and officers were also present: -

1.	Dr. T.P. Lahane	:	Director, Medical Education and Research, Mumbai.
2.	V.D. K.R. Kohli	:	Director, AYUSH Education, Mumbai.
3.	Dr. Abhay Wagh	:	Director, Technical Education, Mumbai.
4.	Dr. H.K. Kausadikar	:	Director, Maharashtra Council of Agriculture Education and Research, Pune
5.	Dr. S.K. Mahajan	:	Jt. Director and Exam Co-ordinator, Technical Education, Mumbai.
6.	Vd. Shrdha P. Sude	:	Asst. Director, AYUSH Education, Mumbai
7.	Mr. S.S. Tadas	:	Asst. Director, Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai.
8.	Mr. G.B. Dhanokar	:	Officer on Special Duty, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai
9.	Dr. Arunkumar Vyas	:	Officer on Special Duty, Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai.
10.	Mr. V.G. Sakpal	:	Exam Co-Ordinator, Art Education.

11. Dr. G.T. Kedar	28 th May 2019 : Asst. Exam Co-Ordinator, Higher Education.
12. Mr. R.L. Londhe	: Asst. Exam Co-Ordinator, Technical Education.
13. Dr. G.M. Gadegaonkar	: Representative of Maharashtra Animal and
14. Mr. Siddhesh Nar	Fisheries Sciences University, Nagpur. : Asst. Exam Co-ordinator, AYUSH Education.
15. Vd. S.V. Binorkar	: Asst. Exam Co-ordinator, AYUSH Education.
16. Mr. S.K. Kavitkar	: Administrative Officer, State CET-CELL, M.S.
17. Mr. Nitin K. Patke	: Asso. Professor, Maharashtra Council of Agriculture Education and Research, Pune.

A_D_A

2

Among the invitees Director, Higher Education, Pune and Director, Art Education, Mumbai did not attend the Meeting. Copies of Agenda along with copies of the relevant documents were circulated to the Members and invitees.

In view of the provisions of section 9 sub section (3) of the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Educational Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 (Mah. Act No. XXVIII of 2015) which came into force on 12th May, 2015, the **Pravesh Niyantran Samiti existing as on the date of commencement of the Act continues to exercise the powers of the Admissions Regulating Authority till such Authority is duly constituted under the Act.**

Item No. 1: <u>To approve and confirm the Minutes of Meeting of the</u> <u>Admissions Regulating Authority held on Friday,</u> <u>29th March 2019 at Conference Hall, Office of the</u> <u>Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai.</u>

The Minutes of Meeting of Admissions Regulating Authority held on 29th March, 2019 in the Conference Hall, Office of the Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai - 400 001 are approved and confirmed, subject to following modifications/corrections,-

A) Item No. 15 to be read as under,-

"......In view of the above, after deliberation, the Authority decides to approve the request of Dr. Swapnali Nikam and her claim for admission to PG Medical course in SEBC Quota is granted accordingly. The decision about Dr. Annuja S. Warke remains unchanged. Office to inform accordingly.

instead of

".....In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority decides not to accede the requests made by the Annuja S. Warke and Dr. Swapnali Nikam regarding change of category from Open to OBC and Open to SEBC for the admission to Post Graduate Dental Courses for the Academic Year 2019-20. Office to inform accordingly."

911

Item No. 2: <u>To review action taken by the office on decisions arrived at</u> the previous meetings.

Sr. No.	Actionable Points	Action Taken by Office	
1	To approve and confirm Minutes of the Meeting of Admissions Regulating Authority held on Thursday, 25 th April, 2019 in the Conference Hall, office of the Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai - 400 001	Minutes of Meeting are displayed on the Website on Saturday, 04/05/2019 and conveyed to the all concerned Government Departments / Directorates / Universities / State CET-Cell vide e-mail dated 4 th May, 2019.	
2	Item No. 04 to 19 and 22(a)	Decision of the Authority is conveyed to all concerned vide letter dated 23 rd May, 2019.	

The Authority approved the action taken report submitted by the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai.

Item No. 3: <u>To peruse the statement of accounts submitted by office of the</u> <u>Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority for the period</u> <u>dated 01/04/2019 to 30/04/2019.</u>

The Authority perused and noted the Statement of Accounts, the details of which are marked as **Annexure - A**. It was submitted to the Authority to allow to submit the Account on quarterly basis, the Authority acceded the request.

Item No. 4: To discuss and decide w.r.t. action taken by the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority regarding Registration Process for the Course/College/Institute for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai submitted that as per the directions of the Authority in its meeting held on 29/03/2019 at Item No. 09, based on the previous year process of 'Safalta' portal, the office of the Authority assigned the work related to Registration Process for the Course / College / Institute for the Academic Year 2019-20 to M/s. Kalp Technology Pvt. Ltd., Pune with the certain modification / suggestions. The On-line Registration process through the 'Safalta' portal was started from 22/04/2019 to 22/05/2019, extended upto 31/05/2019, there upon the Physical verification of documents submitted by the concerned Colleges/Institutes Online should be verified in the Authority Office before beginning of 'Common Admission Process' (CAP).

The Authority went through the decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 29/03/2019 at Item No. 09, along with office note dated 12/04/2019 in the subject matter.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority confirmed and approved the action taken by Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai regarding Registration Process for the Course / College / Institute for the Academic Year 2019-20.

Item No. 5: To apprise the Minutes of the Meeting held on 22/03/2019 held under the Chairmanship of Commissioner, State CET Cell, Mumbai regarding equalization of norms/process/rules of various admission process conducted by the State CET Cell, Mumbai.

The Authority perused the Minutes of the Meeting held on 22/03/2019 held under the Chairmanship of Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai regarding Equalization of Norms / Process / Rules of various Centralized admission process conducted by the State CET-Cell, Mumbai. Noted.

Item No. 6: <u>To apprise the Authority w.r.t. Two day's Work Shop</u> regarding 'Setu Suvidha Kendra' and CAP Process for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority perused the report submitted by the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. two days' work shop regarding 'Setu Suvidha Kendra' and CAP Process for the Academic Year 2019-20. Noted.

Item No. 7: <u>To apprise the Authority w.r.t documentory of ARA and</u> <u>State CET-Cell, Mumbai.</u>

The Authority viewed the documentary of Authority and State CET-Cell, Mumbai and appreciated the idea and congratulated the team, Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority and Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbais' for creating good Documentary.

Further the Authority directed to give wide publicity to Documentary for creating awareness amongst all concerned stake-holders. Office of the Authority and State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps.

Item No. 8: To apprise the Authority w.r.t. EoI for facility management for House Keeping Services along with letter dated 9th April 2019 received from FLASH Security and Intelligence Service, Mumbai.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from FLASH Security and Intelligence Service, Mumbai w.r.t. facility management for House Keeping Services.

After deliberations, the Authority decides to empower the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority / Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take appropriate decision about relaxing terms and conditions in Technical Bid and verify the matter and empowered him to take necessary action at his end. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 9: <u>To discuss and decide the report dated 4th April 2019</u> received from Security Guard of Authority/CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. visitors (NEET-MDS-2019 Students/Parents) behavior on 4/4/2019.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Security Guard of Authority / State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. visitors (NEET-MDS 2019 Students/Parents) behavior on 04/04/2019. Noted.

g)

Item No. 10: To give approval for the purchase of Desktop and Scanner for the Authority.

The Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai submitted that workload has increased due to online Registration Process of the Colleges/Institutes/Courses and verification of documents accordingly. The contractual staff also be increased. Therefore, the Authority office needs to purchase new Computers and Scanner/Printer for smooth and fast work of the Authority.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority approved the proposal to purchase of Desktop Computers and Scanner/Printer for the Authority.

Item No. 11: To consider the application dated 9th January 2019 received from Adv. Rui Rodriques for empanelment on Advocate Panel of State CET-Cell and Authority and to fix the professional fees of the same.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Adv. Rui Rodriques for empanelment on Advocate Panel of State CET-Cell and Authority and to fix the professional fees of the same.

After deliberations, the Authority decides to empanel Adv. Rui Rodrigues on Advocate panel of State CET-Cell and Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai. The Authority further directs to fix the professional fees of the the Advocate. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 12: <u>To discuss and decide the matter of Overtime of Mr.</u> <u>Radheshyam Yadav, Driver of the Authority.</u>

The Authority perused office note dated 13/05/2019 submitted by the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai w.r.t. overtime of Mr. Radheshyam Yadav, Driver of the Authority.

After deliberations, the Authority approved the proposal and empowered the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai to take necessary steps w.r.t. overtime of Mr. Radheshyam Yadav, Driver of the Authority.

Item No. 13: To consider and decide on the office note dated 10/04/2019 w.r.t. contractual services of Mr. Aadesh Sawant, Legal Assistant.

The Authority perused office note dated 10/04/2019 submitted by the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai w.r.t. contractual services of Mr. Aadesh Sawant, Legal Assistant.

After deliberations, the Authority approved the proposal and empowered the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai to take necessary steps w.r.t. contractual services of Mr. Aadesh Sawant, Legal Assistant.

Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State A-R-A

28th May 2019

Part-I: Medical Education

Item No. 14: To discuss and decide on the Ordinance of Maharashtra State Reservation (of seats for admission in educational institutions in the State and for appointments in the public services and posts under the State) for Socially and Educationally Backward Classes (SEBC) (Amendment and Validation) Ordinance, 2019., dated 20/05/2019 along with letter dated 20/05/2019 received from Medical Education and Drugs Dept., Mantralaya, Mumbai.

The Authority perused the Ordinance of Maharashtra State Reservation (of seats for admission in educational institutions in the State and for appointments in the public services and posts under the State) for Socially and Educationally Backward Classes (SEBC) (Amendment and Validation) Ordinance, 2019., dated 20/05/2019 along with letter dated 20/05/2019 received from Medical Education and Drugs Dept., Mantralaya, Mumbai.

After deliberations, the Authority directs the Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take the necessary steps accordingly to the ordinance. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 15:To apprise the Minutes of the Meeting held on 18/03/2019
held under the Chairmanship of Secretary, Medical
Education and Drugs Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai
regarding Seat Matrix of NEET-PG/MDS-2019 and other
issues related to admission process of Academic Year
2019-20.

The Authority perused the Minutes of the Meeting held on 18/03/2019 held under the Chairmanship of Secretary, Medical Education and Drugs Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai regarding Seat Matrix of NEET-PG/MDS-2019 and other issues related to Admission Process of Academic Year 2019-20.

After deliberations, the Authority directs the Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take the necessary action at his end. Office of the State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps.

Item No. 16: To consider and decide on the letter dated 2nd April 2019 received from Medical Education and Drugs Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai w.r.t. extension for submission of Caste Validity Certificate and Eligibility Certificate to the SEBC and EWS candidates.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Medical Education and Drugs Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai w.r.t. extension for submission of Caste Validity Certificate and Eligibility Certificate to the SEBC and EWS candidates.

After deliberations, the Authority directs the Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take the necessary action at their end considering all orders of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, High Court, and rules declared by Government time to time. Office of the State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps.

BU Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 17: To discuss and decide the document verification report dated 17/05/2019 of NRI students claim for the admissions in Post Graduate Medical and Dental Courses for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority perused the aforesaid report of NRI students' claim for the admissions in Post Graduate Medical and Dental Courses for the Academic Year 2019-20.

After deliberations, the Authority directs to forward the aforesaid Verification Report to the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai for further necessary action.

Item No. 18: To consider and decide on the letter dated 9th April 2019 received from Shiva Trust's Yashwantrao Chavan Ayurvedic Medical College and Hospital, Aurangabad regarding admissions of students admitted in First Year BAMS course for the Academic Year 2015-16.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Shiva Trust's Yashwantrao Chavan Ayurvedic Medical College and Hospital, Aurangabad regarding admissions of students admitted in First Year BAMS course for the Academic Year 2015-16.

The Authority also perused the orders of Hon'ble High Court, Aurangabad Bench in Writ Petition No. 10007 of 2016. As per the Court order aforesaid college submitted their compliance report as per the letter cited in the reference. Authority decides that the court order be obeyed.

The Authority went through the decision taken by the Authority in its meetings held on 11/01/2019 (at Item No. 13) and 29/01/2019 (at Item No. 01).

With reference to prayer a, b and c in the letter under reference, the Authority decides to call the aforesaid College/Institute for hearing before the Authority along with all necessary documents/Information in its next Meeting. Office to inform the concerned accordingly.

Item No. 19:To consider and decide on the letters dated 26th March 2019
received from Sai Homoeopathic Medical College, Bhiwandi,
Thane requesting to regularize the admissions of students
admitted in First Year BHMS course for the Academic Year
2018-19, ref. Minutes of the Meeting dated 29/11/2018 at
Item No. 14.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Sai Homoepathic Medical College, Bhiwandi, Thane requesting to regularize the admissions of students admitted in First Year BHMS course for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The Authority went through the decision taken in its meeting held on 29/11/2018 at Item No. 14.

The Authority heard Dr. Sudhir Mhatre representative of Sai Homoeopathic Medical College, Bhiwandi, Thane.

Chairman

It was pointed out that the aforesaid College/Institute had admitted the students without prior Permission/Affiliation from the Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The representative of the aforesaid College/Institute submitted the following Courts Orders, -

- Hon'ble Supreme Court orders dated 1/02/2019 and 8/02/2019 in matter of Civil Appeal No(s) 1393 of 2019.
- Hon'ble Supreme Court order dated 1/02/2019 in the matter of Special Leave to Appeal (c) No (s). 766 of 2019.
- 3. Hon'ble High Court order dated 14/11/2018 in the matter of Writ Petition Stamp No. 32576 of 2018.

The Authority perused the above orders submitted by the aforesaid College/Institute.

Vd. K.R. Kohli, Director, AYUSH Department, Mumbai pointed out that as per the Hon'ble Supreme Court cut-off-date was extended upto 15/02/2019 for the admission process of AYUSH courses in the Academic Year 2018-19. Further he added that the aforesaid College/Institute got affiliation from the Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik in the month of March 2019.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority concludes that the decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 29/11/2018 at item no. 14 warrants no change. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 20:To consider and decide on the letter dated 27th March 2019
received from Aditya Ayurved College, Beed regarding
admission of Ku. Rushikesh Nagesh Karmalkar admitted in
First Year BAMS course for the Academic Year 2015-16.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Aditya Ayurved College, Beed regarding admission of Ku. Rushikesh Nagesh Karmalkar admitted in First Year BAMS course for the Academic Year 2015-16.

It is pointed out that the Authority office vide its letter 11/04/2019 has sought remarks from the Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai. However, reply of the Directorate is awaited.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority directs the Director, Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai to expedite the matter and inform the Authority at the earliest. Office to inform accordingly.

Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 21: To consider and decide on the following letters received from Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai w.r.t. admission process of AYUSH courses for the Academic Year 2018-19. Ref. Minutes of the Meeting dated 25/04/2019 at Item No. 6.

Item No. 21(a): Letters dated 3rd May and 16th May 2019 asking guidelines and information regarding Verification of Admission Process w.r.t. admission done in 15% (Institutional) Quota.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai asking guidelines and information regarding Verification of Admission Process w.r.t. admission done in 15% (Institutional) Quota.

The Authority went through the decision taken in its meeting dated 25/04/2019 at Item No. 6.

After deliberations, the Authority directs the Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai to confirm the College-wise vacancy of 15% Quota and verify the correctness/eligibility of students admitted in First Year AYUSH courses for the Academic Year 2018-19, as per the directives of the Hon'ble Supreme Court in the matter of M.A. No. 321/2019 in Civil Appeal No(s). 1393 of 2019 and submit the report before the Authority in its next meeting. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 21(b): Letter dated 10th May 2019 submitting verification report of admission done at Institute level for the AYUSH courses.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai w.r.t. verification report of students admitted at Institute level for the AYUSH courses for the Academic Year 2018-19, as per the directives of the Hon'ble Supreme Court in the matter of M.A. No. 321/2019 in Civil Appeal No(s). 1393 of 2019.

The Authority went through the decision taken in its meeting dated 25/04/2019 at Item No. 6.

After deliberations, on the basis of verification report submitted by the Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai, the Authority decided to approve the admissions of students admitted at Institute level in 85% quota for the AYUSH courses for the Academic Year 2018-19, where "No discrepancy" is found. The Authority further directs the office of the Authority to update the aforesaid admissions details in Authority Portal accordingly. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 22: To consider and decide on the letter dated 1st April 2019 received Bharti Vidyapeeth Police Station, Pune asking information for verification process.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Bharti V. Police Station, Pune asking information for verification process.

After deliberations, the Authority decides to empower the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary action in the subject matter. Office of the State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps.

Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 23: To consider and decide on the letter dated 16th April 2019 received from Dr. Sadaf Khot asking permission for physical document verification process for NEET-MDS-2019.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Dr. Sadaf Khot asking permission for physical document verification process for NEET-MDS-2019.

The Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai pointed out that as per the Notice No. 21, office of the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai allowed the candidates for physical documents verification process for the candidates desirous of seeking admission to NEET-MDS-2019.

After deliberations, the Authority approved the action taken by the Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. the request of Dr. Sadaf Khot regarding physical documents verification process for NEET-MDS-2019.

Item No. 24: To consider and decide on the letter dated nil received from Ku. Prerna Babu Rathod regarding change of category from VJ(A) to NT1 admitted in First Year BHMS course for the Academic Year 2018-19 and there on letter dated 13/05/2019 received from Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letters from Ku. Prerna Babu Rathod and Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai regarding change of category from VJ(A) to NT1 admitted in First Year BHMS course for the Academic Year 2018-19.

It is noticed the Ku. Prerna Rathod in her letter had stated that by-mistake she had marked the category of NT-1 instead of VJ(A).

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority decided to call the candidate Ku. Prerna Babu Rathod and concerned College/Institute representative for hearing before the Authority along with all necessary documents/Information in its next Meeting. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 25: To discuss and decide w.r.t. admission of Ku. Navalkar Sahil Deepak admitted in First Year B.P.Th. course at St. Andrews College of Physiotherapy, Pune for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The Authority perused the note submitted by the Office w.r.t. admission of Ku. Navalkar Sahil Deepak admitted in First Year B.P.Th. course at St. Andrews College of Physiotherapy, Pune for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The Authority went through the decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 25/04/2019 at Item No. 09.

After deliberations, considering the Academic interest of the student, the Authority decides to approve the admission of Ku. Navalkar Sahil Deepak in First Year B.P.Th course for the Academic Year 2018-19 at St. Andrews College of Physiotherapy, Pune, subject to scrutiny/verification and fulfillment of eligibility criteria laid down by the respective Authority and subject to payment of penalty of Rs. 10,000/- along with the notarized affidavit, mentioning therein that the Institute is ready to pay the penalty and the College/Institute will not recover the amount of penalty from the concerned

gu

Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State A-R-A

28th May 2019

student/parent, and from the Teaching/Non-Teaching staff of the College/Institute within 07 days from the date of communication. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 26: To consider and decide on the letter dated 29th March 2019 received from Pandav Chaitali Raghunath, regarding submission of EWS certificate along with office note dated 4/04/2019.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Pandav Chaitali Raghunath regarding submission of EWS certificate along with office note dated 4/04/2019.

The Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai submitted that the aforesaid candidate submitted her Registration Form in General Category, hence as per the provisions of the information brochure of NEET-PG-2019 request of the candidate was denied by the State CET-Cell, Mumbai.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority approved the action taken by the Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. request made by the Ku. Pandav Chaitali Raghunath. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 27: To consider and decide on the letter dated 15th May 2019 received from Maharashtra State Board of Nursing and Paramedical Education, Mumbai regarding admission process of ANM and GNM courses for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Maharashtra State Board of Nursing and Paramedical Education, Mumbai regarding Admission Process of ANM and GNM courses for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority went through the decision taken in its meeting held on 11/01/2019 at Item No. 28.

After deliberations, the Authority decided that request made by the Maharashtra State Board of Nursing and Paramedical Education, Mumbai regarding not to conduct CET for CAP admission process of ANM and GNM courses for the Academic Year 2019-20 does not come within the purview of this Authority. Office to inform accordingly

Item No. 28: <u>To consider and decide on the letters dated 6th& 10th May</u> 2019 received from Samarth Nursing College, Ratnagiri asking permission for Registration Process for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letters received from Samarth Nursing College, Ratnagiri asking permission for Registration Process for the Academic Year 2019-20.

It is submitted that College/Institute has not completed the Registration Process on Safalta Portal in the Academic Year 2018-19, hence the admissions of admitted candidates is not approved by the Authority.

Chairman

After deliberations, considering the academic welfare of the student, the Authority directs the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai to verify and scrutinize the admission. The Authority further directs the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority to communicate the verification report to the Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik, subject to final approval of the Authority, where there are no discrepancies in the admissions of Samarth Nursing College, Ratnagiri for the First Year B.Sc. Nursing course for the Academic Year 2018-19. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 29: <u>To consider and decide on the letter dated 17th May 2019</u> received from Sumatibhai Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya, <u>Pune regarding registration process for the Academic Year</u> 2019-20

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Sumatibhai Shah Ayurved Mahavidyalaya, Pune regarding Registration Process for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority submitted that at the time of Registration Process concerned Colleges/Institutes needs to upload all necessary approvals / affiliation / permission for finalization of seats matrix for CAP 2019-20.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority directs the all concerned Colleges/Institutes to complete the on-line Registration Process within the prescribed time period, the Authority further made it clear that without permission / affiliation of all concerned apex bodies University/College/Institute will not to allowed to participate in CAP-2019.

The Authority further directs to write the letter to AYUSH Department, New Delhi with request to issue permission to the concerned Colleges/Institutes at the earliest along with the Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court in the matter of Writ Petition (Civil) No. 76 of 2015. Office to inform accordingly.

Part-II: Higher and Technical Education

Item No. 30: To consider and decide on the letter dated 10th April 2019 received from Higher and Technical Education Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai w.r.t. decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 20/02/2019 at Item No. 10 regarding Institute Level admission process of Institute of Chemical Technology (ICT), Mumbai for the Academic Year 2018-19 along with letter dated 2/05/2019 received from ICT, Mumbai.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letters received from Higher and Technical Education Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai and Institute of Chemical Technology, Mumbai. regarding Institute Level admission process for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The Authority went through the decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 20/02/2019 at Item No. 10.

Chairman

After deliberation, on the basis of the letter received from the Higher and Technical Education Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai the Authority directs the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority to take necessary action w.r.t. approval of Institute Level admission process of Institute of Chemical Technology (ICT), Mumbai for the Academic Year 2018-19. Office of the Authority to take necessary steps.

Item No. 31: To consider and decide on the letter dated 26th March 2019 received from Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai regarding review application submitted to the office of the Hon'ble Chief Minister, State of Maharashtra by the Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir, Nashik vide its letter dated 9/01/2019 w.r.t. Section 23 of Act, 2015.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from the Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai regarding review application submitted to the office Hon'ble Chief Minister, State of Maharashtra by the Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir, Nashik vide its letter dated 09/01/2019 w.r.t. Section 23 of Act, 2015.

After deliberations, the Authority decides to forward the matter to the Government of Maharashtra through the Secretary, Higher and Technical Education Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai for further necessary action. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 32: To consider and decide on the letter dated 28th March 2019 received from Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai w.r.t. inclusion of ATMA (AIMS Test for Management Admission) for admission to MBA/MMS/PGDM institutions of Maharashtra for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai w.r.t. inclusion of ATMA (AIMS Test Management Admission) for admission to MBA/MMS/PGDM institutions of Maharashtra for the Academic Year 2019-20.

It is noticed that letter under reference is not clear and its needs to resubmit with necessary clarification by the Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai.

In view of the above, after deliberation, the Authority directs Director, Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai to re-submit the proposal along with all necessary details. After receipt of the same, it will be placed before Authority for its appropriate action. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 33:To consider and decide on the letter dated 18th March 2019
received from Rajarshi Shahu College of Pharmacy,
Buldhana regarding admission of viz. – Ku. Sayyed Fizal
Sayyed Sajid admitted in Direct Second Year Pharmacy
course for the Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Rajarshi Shahu College of Pharmacy, Buldhana regarding admission of Ku. Sayyed Fizal Sayyed Sajid admitted in Direct Second Year Pharmacy course for the Academic Year 2016-17.

28th May 2019

After deliberations, the Authority approved the admission of Ku. Sayyed Fizal Sayyed Sajid in Direct Second Year Pharmacy course for the Academic Year 2016-17, on the basis of report submitted by the Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai vide the letter dated 15/10/2018. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 34: To consider and decide on the letter dated 11th April 2019 received from Sardar Patel Institute of Technology, Mumbai regarding 20 transferred students of Pad. Vasantdada Patil Pratishthan's College of Engineering, Mumbai for the the Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Sardar Patel Institute of Technology, Mumbai regarding transfer of 20 students of from Pad. Vasantdada Patil Pratishthan's College of Engineering, Mumbai for the Academic Year 2016-17.

After deliberations, the Authority approved the admission of students transferred form Pad. Vasantdada Patil Pratishtan's College of Engineering, Mumbai for the Academic Year 2016-17, on the basis of report submitted by the Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai letter dated 29/12/2016. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 35:To consider and decide on the letter dated 8th April 2019
received from Directorate of Higher Education, Pune
regarding Writ Petition No. 13625 of 2018 in the matter of
Srushti Gorakshnath Javare.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Directorate of Higher Education, Pune regarding admission of Srushti Gorakshnath Javare with Writ Petition No. 13625 of 2018.

After deliberation, the Authority approved the admission of Ku. Srushti Gorakshnath Javare on the basis of report submitted by the Directorate of Higher Education, Pune vide its letter under reference. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 36: To discuss and decide on the letter dated 26th March 2019 received from VIT, Mumbai regarding admission of students admitted under PMSSS and CSAB-NEUT quota for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from VIT, Mumbai regarding admission of students admitted under PMSSS and CSAB-NEUT quota for the Academic Year 2018-19.

After deliberation, the Authority approved the admissions of students admitted under PMSSS and CSAB-NEUT quota of the aforesaid College/Institute for the Academic Year 2018-19, on the basis of report submitted by the Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai vide its letter dated 26/11/2018, Authority further direct to update the details of it on official website. Office to inform accordingly.

Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Admissions Regulating Authority

Item No. 37: To consider and decide on the letter dated 25th March 2019 received from Government Engineering College, Karad, Satara regarding cancellation of admission due to non submission of Caste Validity Certificate for the Academic Year 2018-19.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Government Engineering College, Karad, Satara regarding cancellation of admission due to nonsubmission of Caste Validity Certificate for the Academic Year 2018-19.

After deliberations, the Authority directs the concerned College/Institute to refer to the decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 29/01/2019 at Item No. 10. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 38: <u>To hear the matter of Ku. Shashantsinh Bharatsinh Parihar</u> <u>admitted in B.Pharmacy course at V.M. Institute of</u> <u>Engineering and Technology, Nagpur for the Academic Year</u> <u>2013-14.</u>

The Authority noticed the complainant has withdrawn his complaint vide its letter dated 25/05/2019, hence the matter disposed off accordingly. Office to inform accordingly.

Part-III: State CET-CELL

Item No. 39: To peruse the statement of accounts submitted by office of the Commissioner, State CET Cell for the period dated 01/04/2019 to 30/04/2019.

The Authority perused and noted the Statement of Accounts, the details of which are marked as **Annexure - B.** It was submitted to the Authority to allow submitting the Account on quarterly basis, the Authority acceded the request.

Item No. 40: <u>To apprise the Authority w.r.t. Computer based on-line Test</u> of MHT-CET-2019.

The Authority perused the report submitted by the Commissioner and Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. Computer based On-line Test of MHT-CET-2019.

After deliberations, the Authority appreciates and congratulates the Commissioner & Competent Authority, State CET-Cell, Mumbai and his entire team for successfully conducting On-line MHT-CET-2019 in fair and transparent manner. The Authority further decides to felicitate the team of MHT-CET-2019 and suggest the office to take necessary steps in this respect.

Item No. 41: To apprise the Authority w.r.t. of Minute of Meeting held on 26/03/2019 under the Chairmanship of Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai regarding 'Facilitation Centers' cum 'Setu Suvidha Kendra'.

The Authority perused the Minutes of the Meeting held on 26/03/2019 under the Chairmanship of Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai regarding "Facilitation Centers' cum 'Setu Suvidha Kendra'. Noted.

28th May 2019 Item No. 42: To consider and decide on the office note dated 27/03/2019 regarding payment of Dr. Buti, DLO, Pune.

The Authority perused the aforesaid Note submitted by the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai regarding payment of Dr. Buti, DLO, Pune.

After deliberations, the Authority decides to empower the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps in this matter.

Item No. 43: To discuss and decide w.r.t. Insurance Policy of State CET-Cell, Mumbai regarding On-line CETs conducted in Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority went through the decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 25/04/2019 at Item No. 21.

After deliberation, the Authority approved the action taken by the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. insurance policy of the all CETs' conducted by the State CET-Cell, Mumbai.

Item No. 44: To peruse the Authority w.r.t. format of Undertaking submitted by the Chief Moderators of MHT-CET-2019.

The Authority perused the format w.r.t. Undertaking submitted by the Chief Moderators of MHT-CET-2019. Noted.

Item No. 45: To discuss and decide on the office note dated 12/04/2019 regarding advance payment for Fine Art CET-2019.

The Authority perused the office note dated 12/04/2019 regarding Advance Payment for Fine Art CET-2019.

After deliberation, the Authority decides to empower the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps in this matter.

Item No. 46: <u>To discuss and decide on the office note dated 19/04/2019</u> regarding Admission confirmation fees of students admitted in Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the office note dated 19/04/2019 regarding Admission confirmation fees of students admitted in Academic Year 2016-17.

After deliberation, the Authority decides to empower the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps in this matter.

Item No. 47: To apprise the Authority w.r.t. extension for submission of application form for LLB-3Years along with Notice No. 03.

The Authority perused the office note dated 25/03/2019 submitted by the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. extension for submission of application for LLB-3 Years along with Notice No. 03. Noted.

A-R-A

Item No. 48: <u>To apprise the letter dated 24th April 2019 received from</u> <u>Corporation Bank, Mumbai regarding fixed deposit.</u>

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Corporation Bank, Mumbai regarding Fixed Deposit. Noted.

Item No. 49:To consider and decide on the office note dated 15/04/2019
regarding appointment of Venue Officer for the various
CET's of Higher Education courses for the Academic Year
2019-20.

The Authority perused the aforesaid office regarding appointment of Venue Officer for the various CETs of Higher Education courses for the Academic Year 2019-20.

After deliberations, the Authority decides to empower the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai to take necessary steps in this matter.

Item No. 50: To consider and decide on the following matters with the permission of the Chair.

Item No. 50(a): To consider and decide on the letter dated 17th May 2019 received from Dr. Rajesh R. Kambe Dental College, Akola regarding admissions of students admitted in 15% NRI Quota along with Hon'ble High Court order dated 25/04/2019 in the matter of Writ Petition No. 7603/ 2018.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Dr. Rajesh R. Kambe Dental College, Akola regarding admissions of students admitted in 15% NRI Quota along with Hon'ble High Court order dated 25/04/2019 in the matter of Writ Petition No. 7603 of 2018.

After deliberations, the Authority decides that the said orders of the Hon'ble High Court to be obeyed. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 50(b): To consider and decide on the letter dated 20/05/2019 received from Directorate of Health Services, Mumbai regarding admission of Dr. Sushim Lonare for the Post Graduate MD/MS course for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Directorate of Health Services, Mumbai regarding admission of Dr. Sushim Lonare for the Post Graduate MD/MS course for the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai stated that the aforesaid candidate has been considered in the process as per his merit.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority approved the action taken by the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai w.r.t. admission of Dr. Sushim Lonare for the Post Graduate MD/MS course in In-service Quota for the Academic Year 2019-20. Office to inform accordingly.

Chairman Admissions Regulating Authority Mumbai, Maharashtra State

The Authority perused the aforesaid office note regarding Admission Process of NEET-PG/MDS w.r.t. submission of SEBC certificate.

After deliberations, the Authority approved the action taken by the Commissioner, State CET-Cell, Mumbai vide its office note dated 23/05/2019.

Item No. 50(d): <u>To apprise the Authority w.r.t. confidential work of MHT-</u> <u>CET-2019 along with office note dated 4/04/2019.</u>

The Authority perused the aforesaid office note w.r.t. confidential work of MHT-CET-2019. Noted.

Next meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority will be held on **Friday, the 28th June, 2019** at 12:30 p.m. in the Conference Hall, Office of the Admissions Regulating Authority, 9th Floor, New Excelsior Building, A.K. Nayak Marg, Fort, Near CSMT, Mumbai - 400 001.

onshing

A-R-A

28th May 2019

Date: 10 JUN 2019

(D.K. DESHMUKH) CHAIRMAN ADMISSIONS REGULATING AUTHORITY

Place : Mumbai